
 

COVINGTON 

From: Kelner, Robert 
To: CELA 
Cc: Upton, Elizabeth; Parets, Brendan 
Subject: RE: MURs 7821 & 7827 Tolling and Granted Extension to Respond 
Date: Saturday, December 05, 2020 4:17:44 PM 
Attachments: MUR 7821 7827 Tolling Agreement-Draft (Twitter Dorsey Borrman) - signed.pdf 

The tolling agreement is attached.  Many thanks! 

Robert Kelner 

Covington & Burling LLP 
One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20001-4956 
T +1 202 662 5503 | rkelner@cov.com 
www.cov.com 

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently 
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

Twitter, Inc., ) MURs 7821 and 7827 
Jack Dorsey, and ) 
Brandon Borrman ) 

) 

CONSENT TO EXTEND THE TIME 
TO INSTITUTE A CIVIL LAW ENFORCEMENT SUIT 

Your clients, Twitter, Inc., Jack Dorsey, and Brandon Borrman hereby consent to toll the 

statute of limitations for any civil enforcement action that the Federal Election Commission 

might institute in connection with MURs 7821 and 7827 pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(6) for 

a period of (15) fifteen days. 

This agreement will extend the time to institute a civil law enforcement suit for a period 

of (15) fifteen calendar days from the expiration date of the five-year statute of limitations found 

at 28 U.S.C. § 2462 or any other statute of limitations or repose that may be applicable in this 

matter.  

There shall be no additional consent to extend the time to institute a civil law 

enforcement suit without the written consent of the Respondent. 

_________________________________ December 3, 2020 ________________________ 
Robert Kelner Date 
Counsel for Respondent 
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